



CHRIS RONQUILLO

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

I am a skilled and adaptable graphic designer with 5 years of experience. I excel in both team and independent work, thriving under pressure and meeting strict deadlines. My reliability, responsibility, and attention to detail make me a valuable asset to any project.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|------------------------|---|
| Apr. 2023 - Present | GRAPHIC DESIGNER
Dream Group W.L.L. |
| | Responsible for creating and providing artworks for 3 companies. |
| Nov. 2019 - Apr. 2023 | MARKETING COORDINATOR
University Medical Center - King Abdullah Medical City |
| | Responsible for communicating with doctors and admin, and providing artworks for social media, and other printable artworks like flyers, brochures, vouchers, banners, etc. |
| Mar. 2019 - Sept. 2019 | PRODUCTION ASSISTANT
Toon City Animation / Philippines |
| | Assisting artists with their paperworks |
| Nov. 2017 - Mar. 2018 | LAYOUT DESIGNER
Kubo Hideout / Philippines |
| | Providing layout artworks for a 2D game |

EDUCATION

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MAJOR IN ANIMATION AND GAME DEVELOPMENT**

Jose Rizal University
2014 - 2018

REFERENCES

Paul Gilbert Maglaya
Professor | Jose Rizal University
Email : paulgilbert.maglaya@jru.edu

Karen S. Relox
Sr. Production Assistant | TCA
Email : karen.santuyo227@gmail.com

Heba Al Hallaq
Marketing Coordinator | UMC-KAMC
Email : heba.hallaq8@gmail.com

Mustafa Raja
Marketing Manager | Dream Group
Email : marketing@dreamgroup.bh

Mobile
+973 3385 7200

Email
ronquillochristiane@gmail.com

Profile & Portfolio

[LinkedIn](#) [Behance](#) [Google Drive](#)

Address

Bldg. 1992, Avenue 39, Road 3749,
1st floor, Flat 12b, Al Buhair, Riffa Bahrain

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	Adobe After Effects	Photography
Adobe Illustrator	3D Modelling	Videography
Adobe Premiere Pro	Microsoft Office	